REGULAR BOARD MEETING
PACKET

Thursday, February 10, 2022



CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM 5.A.i.

Regular Meeting Minutes
January 6, 2022




CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM 5.A.ii.

Regular Meeting Minutes
January 20, 2022




MINUTES

GEORGETOWN FIRE DISTRICT
Board of Directors Meeting
Station 61 — 6283 Main Street, Georgetown CA 95634

JANUARY 20, 2022
9:00 A.M.

1. CALLTO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Director Anderson called the meeting to order.
Roll Call:

Director Anderson — Aye
Director Davis — Aye
Director Williams — Aye
Director Brown — Aye
Director Todd — Absent

Present on behalf of the District: Chief Glenn Brown
Public in attendance:

Diana Sampson
Michelle Sampson

Director Davis led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

3. PUBLIC COMMENT — Any member of the public may address the Board on any matter
within the jurisdictional authority of the District. Comments shall be limited to three
minutes per person, or such other time limit as may be imposed by the President, to
enable the Board to complete its agenda within a reasonable period.

Ms. Diana Sampson brought several issues forward to the Board. Director Anderson
acknowledged Diana’s statements and said staff would follow up with her.

Chief Brown stated the County requested a form be completed by Ms. Sampson, and Ms.
Sampson has yet to complete the form. Until the form is completed, the County will be

1 i 1Istricl Reguta I inut wary 20, 2022



unable to move forward. Additionally, the County and the District counsel have confirmed
Ms. Sampson is not owed any fees related to her final check.

Director Anderson said he would follow up with Chief Brown.
4. DIRECTORS ITEMS

No items were offered.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR

Director Davis motioned to approve the Consent Calendar. Director Brown seconded the
motion to accept the consent calendar.

Roll Call was taken:

Director Anderson Aye
Director Davis Aye
Director Williams Aye
Director Brown Aye
Director Todd Absent

The motion carried.
A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
i. REGULAR MEETING DECEMBER 9, 2021
ii. SPECIAL MEETING DECEMBER 14, 2021 - CANCELLED
B. APPROVE BILLS / DEPOSITS FOR DISTRICT FUND 855700
i. DEPOSITS
ii. VOUCHER REQUESTS
C. BUDGET YEAR TO DATE REPORT

6. CHIEFS REPORT

Chief reported to the Board on the topics of discussion from his report. (Chief Brown’s
report is attached.

7. NEW BUSINESS
A. Election of Officers for Calendar Year 2022 (President and Vice-President)

Director Davis motioned to have himself nominated for the position of President.

Director Anderson motioned and said he would serve as Vice President if no one
else wanted the position.

wi Fi § K la e WMinute r 2022



Director Williams motioned to appoint Director Davis as President and Director
Anderson to remain as Vice President. Director Brown seconded the motion.

Roll Call was taken:

Director Anderson Aye
Director Davis Aye
Director Williams Aye
Director Brown Aye
Director Todd Absent

The motion carried.

ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION AND ADJOURN OPEN SESSION TO CLOSED SESSION at 10:02hrs

8. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION
A. Pursuant to Government Code 54956(d)(2), the Board will meet in Closed
Session to consider potential litigation.

ADJOURN CLOSED SESSION AND OPEN REGULAR SESSION
REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION

Director Anderson stated there were no action items out of the Closed Session.

9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

10. NEWSPAPER ARTICLES

11. PUBLIC CORRESPONDENCE

12. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT — Next Regular Meeting Thursday, March
10, 2022, 9:00 A.M.

In compliance with The Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need
a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting via
teleconference, please contact Chief Glenn Brown by telephone at 530.333.4111. Requests must
be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting.

January 20, 2022

/s/
Chief Glenn W. Brown Date

own Fire District Hert eeling utes 20 202



CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM 5.B.i

DEPOSITS



BH9ML PoEPdn

1di30TY ANIWINVAIQ - MOTI3A / “N33Yo / 3UHM

A8 LNdN|

800:Z 3002
JACOD NOLLOFS ¥3ANN

- -hkeoe

YUIAWNN 3Ar

AHNSYIAUL AINNOD
3HL OLNI Q3131130

# da
auva 31va
A8 A8

HOLOTVION XV.L/ HIUNSYIHL ‘NvWI109 ‘I

HITIOHLNOD / HOLIANY 'V'd'D ‘N¥vH 300

L-13
si
"
[
k43
1%
oL
[
[
. L
9
S
2
€
z
000021 SWodU| [eJusy - 958977 v61 0002558 1
INNOWY (XVA SHILOVEVHO 0S)  NOWAINOS3a ONIMLS 103r0Hd e o0 “
‘lo1ez Bujpea) aJv auews J1 1541 oudonsode sdA)] §aNM LNNOODY ¥39G3T Jémz-me
HH_MZ_ES_Q%Q 193410 |80} JRuT
00'002°} 1iS0d3a H_ 1SAUSYO jeloy 12T H_ :$)0ay9 |ejol 43Ul
vioL
$ :Aouemn) jejoL - $ IujoD eIoL
3IM / LISOdIa - $| 0 [x|0000k $
000 153u1a g s[ o0 [x[oo0s s| - s| o [x[oso s m
000 3018 - 340 5 s[ o [x[oooz s - s| o [x|seo JE
000 SM0THD - s o [x[ooob s - s o [x|oo s|o
000 AONIWMND s| o |x|oos s| - s| o [x|[so0 s m
OOO NIOD $| 0 |x|o0 $ - $ 0 x | +0'0 $
Uo|I29g jjsodaq (B0l {uonads ysodag (=y0), sejeindod oIne] ADNIHHND ANV NIOD HILNI
HIAWNN HOLISOAIA
LEiP'eee0es #8uoyd
(uoraap Buipnow) INYN AONIOV ¥O LN3WLNYd3a
Aollow X Ay A8 QRIVARUd pmsiqg aad umoysbioes
22021710 awva

WOY LISOdAC V GIAIZOIY SYH YIUNSYRIL

LiA3d 1ISOd3a
ALNNOD 0aV¥0Q 13




{URER HAS RECEIVED A DEPOSIT FROM DATE 2/2/2021
Georgetown Fire PREPARED BY Keegan McVey
DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY NAME (including division)
Phone # 5430
DEPOSITOR NUMBER 808557
ENTER COIN AND CURRENCY (auto populates Total Deposit section Total Deposit Section
K 0.01 | X $ - |s 1.00 | x s - |2/2/2021 COIN 0.00
Q
E’ $ 0.05 | x $ - |s 5.00 | x $ - CURRENCY 0.00
3% 0.10 | x $ - s 10.00 | x $ - _ CHECKS 2,712.62
e .
K 0.25 | x $ - |s 20.00 | x $ ; OFF - SITE
[ =
S|s 0.50 | x $ - |8 50.00 | x $ - DIRECT
$ 100.00 | x s . DEPOSIT / WIRE 0.00
Total Coin: $ Total Currency: $ -
TOTAL
Enter Total Checks: Enter Total Offsites: :’ DEPOSIT 2,712.62
Enter Total Direct DeposIﬂWire::
GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNT LINES (type apostrophe first if there are leading zero):
)
F ORG had PROJECT STRING DESCRIPTION (50 CHARACTERS MAX) AMOUNT
« NUMBER
1 8557000 1942 WC Reimbursement 2,712.62
2
3
4
5
: 6
I
8
—
| 9
10
11
12 -
13
14
15
16
JOE HARN, CP.A. AUDITOR/CONTROLLER K.E. COLEMAN, TREASURER / TAX COLLECTOR
BY BY %
DATE TATE 72
CERTIFIED INTO THE COUNTY
DP # TREASURY JE NUMBER 2021-___-
UNDER SECTION GOVT CODE
27008 INPUT BY
Updated 1/1/18

DISTRIBUTION: WHITE - AUDITOR / GREEN - TREASURY / YELLOW - DEPARTMENT RECEIPT




YOLOITIOO XVL/ HFUNSYRUL ‘NVNIT0D 3N HITIOWINOD / YOLIANY '¥'d'D ‘NuvH 30T

ol
st

vi

€l

(44

[ 13

(113

6

e

L

9

§

14

€

S5'6Ir'e UBWBSINGWISY DM - SISV Tvel | 000858 | ¢

_ 0018 3040 SJ3II0AU0D 3jElS Zv6l | ooossse |
ANNOWY (XVIN SUILOVHVHO 0)  NOILJIOS3A ONIYLS 103rOdd MWM_H_M o¥0 m

‘losez Dujpea) ese eiauy 31 352y aydosysode odM) SINIT LNNODOY ¥3DATT TVHINIO

H"P__;\ﬂmanoo 81 |Bj0] J83ul
IviolL
- $ :Koueun) eyor - $ :ujodejo)
3YIM/ 1ISOd3a - s[ o [x[ooook B
000 FEENT - s[ 0 |x|oo0s s - $| o [x[oso $|9
=]
000 3us- 440 : s| o [x]oo0z s| - $| o [x|szo $ |3
a
000 S23HO : s| 0 [x]oool s - s o [x[oro s|o
000 AONIWND - s| o |x]o0g sl - $| o [x[soo am
000 NIOD : s| 0 [x|oot s - s o [x|[wo0 $
uonaes yisodaq je10L [uoyoas ysodaq [eyoL saeindod oine] ADNIHHND ANV NIOD ¥3IN3
HIBWNN HOLISO43Q
LLiv'eeeoes #8uoud
ISIAIP 3WNVN AONIOV HO INTIWLHVL3Q
Aollow X Alley A8 034vd3ud 1913S1Q U0I29}0.d 814 umojabioan
ava WO LISOJ3A V A3AIZ03N SVH HIUNSYIML

LiNd3d LisOod3aa
ALNNOD Oavy0ad 13



HOLOITIOO XVL/ ¥IUNSYIUL ‘NYWIT0D "IN HITIONLNOD / ¥oLIANY 'V'd'D ‘NuvH Jor

9l
St
14]
€}
[43
13
ol
8

005 uoday Joy 3sanbay vl 0002558
_ T9THLT juswsinquiiay JM - SISV vl 0004558

ANNOWY (XVIN SHILOVAVHO 0F)  NOILdINOS3A ONIRILS LO3roud M”M“ﬁh

20

8
)
9
S
14
€
[4
2
X
4
s

:loJez Buipea) a1e a1eys J1 1541} 84donsodE 50A7) SINIT LNNODOY ¥3DAIT IWHINTD

H”oh_g\o_moa@o 1084i(J RI10} JB3ug
000 29412 ¥ ) A WAWNA 1i1sod3a D_mwsmto |e30 Jajua _H._”mxuw:o je30 409u3
0= 309U SS0UD SAUT WNOITY. T 10 NG avioL
- s :Aouaun) jejo) - $ uo) |ejoL
JAIM 7 LISOdIQ s| o |x| 00004 $
000 193u10 - s| o [x]ooo0s s - $[ o [x]oso $|8
>
~ 00°0 31IS - 440 - s| o [x|ooo0z $| - s o [x]szo B
(=%
000 SMO3HD - s| o |x]|o00t $| - $| o x| oLo $|2
000 AONINNND . $| o [x[o0G $| - $| o |[x[so0 $ m
000 NIOD - $| o [x]o0t $| - $] O |x|t00 $ <
uonoag JIsodaq (8101 (uondas jisodeq (e10) sareindod oIne] ADNIHUND ONY NIOD ¥3LNI
¥3EWNN YOLISOd3a
Ly Eee 0es #3uoyd
) SNYN AON3OV HO LNIWLYVL30
Kollol X A8y A8 QFvdInd 39143S1Q UO|109}01d 241 UMolabioa
2202'8'2 a1va WOY 1ISOd3A V Q3AIFOAY SVH HFUNSYINL

LIN¥3d LISOd3a
ALNNOD Oavyoa 13



CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM 5.B.ii.

VOUCHER REQUESTS



jodixel| 00'05Z} [EMBUBY / SBOINIBS MBINGY pue Buginsuod @ 0004558 [4 ez e’ o 12¥0110daoO 00'05¢21 1€102202( O 3
onveldonyd uoisieH|  00°004 tedishud ANG  eafoldwa|  zzey | 000L5S8 4 220z'v1L10 1201 10daoO 00'001 ¥110220¢| © 1905 I
dtempieH umolafiosd|  vE'L wied Aeids|  oviy | 000558 4 220z've L | 12voLiada veL S¥60L| O ot '
"ou| suonnjos 0S3| 00°6L22 uonesBaiu; Qv 3 pue ebexoed and u3( QA Z by | ooozsse | 2 Z202'V'Z | 12v0110daD | 00°6LZZ ooees| 0 L
SUOIIBUUOD BISBM|  €£8'682 ofnoy| ggov | 0002558 [4 oze’l 1290110400 €8'682 +0202202| O 24 !
SUed oIy 8pIAICY|  L8'00% Aisyeg| ovivy | 000058 4 8102'¥2°L0 12701 1QdAD L8°00V ¥2°L0'8L0C| © 24 3
Sued oy eping 1z’e Sued| Opi¥ | 0000LS8 4 2202°v0'20 12901 1adas 12’e 0202202 O 34 3
SHed oiny 8piNa|  vE'ESL Aioned| oviv | 000058 4 1202°02'90 12¥011addo ve'esl 02'90°120Z| © W )
Sued ojny apInaQ|  8v'Ov syed| ovly | 0000.S8 14 1202°€1'60 12¥011GdaoO 8v'ov €1604202| 0O 34 l
sued oy apialg (434 sued| Opiy | 0000.S8 4 1202'91'80 120140409 [4:3 4 91801202| 0 34 3
sued oiny epiNa|  vE'E8E Kioyea| oviv 0000.58 4 1202°92'80 129014 QdaO ye'est 92801202| 0 34 3
SHed oy SpiNg| ¥2'8 ssysrug| Obly | 0000LS8 4 12027200} 12¥011adaoO vZ'8 200Li20Z| 0 (84 2
[eluag eyeq| 9L°'8e0b edueinsuf| Q0L 000L558 (4 2e0z'sz’'L0 12v011QdaoO |  9L'8E0L 462102202 0O 34 3
lejusg eed| 9.'8€0L ssueinsull 00k | 000LSS8 4 [£4u4 12P0LLAdaD | 9L'8E0l WSZ10220Z| © 34 3
1SeJwod |  99'g suojledunwwiodddL| O¥0F | 000L6S8 k4 ceoTet 12904 1Qd0AO 99'G €0102202| 0 115143 i
ISedwoD| 26285 suofieojunuiiodsiel | Ovor | 000.SS8 4 aoT’e 12¥011adao 19299 10202202| © 16¥1L !
13NIeD| ooeie SUORBJUNWWONARL| 0¥y | 0001558 4 FAA R4 12¥01L10dAaS 00'zie pziozzoz| o 19 3
sled 100N HD|  SO'PZ) sued snoyen|  J )y | ooossss | 2 2202921 | 1250110d0D | SOVZL coveel o | hgbLH
Shed JOON HBD| B9'FEL siouD - Jiedoy Aing sedng 0z pro4 vioz| |1}y | coozsss | ¢ 0TS | 1Zv0LladaD | 89vEl sgeces] 0 | Ak ¢
sebuowy| 89'¥9S euedoid| 108y | 000558 [4 220Z'SL°L0 12¥0110dao 89'v0S 6010220Z| 0O (844 3
Spiemy Joj spjowy|  Ob'LLE splemy| 00ty | 000.5S8 [4 220TY'L 12¥041Qd0O ov'Lie 86696| 0 00ze l

2 natd IWYN HOANIA INNOWY (SUILOVHVHO 03 LININ) NOLLARIOS3a w3rgo | oMo | % avae IWYN 34 ANNOWY (02 W) 40QUINN 910AU] | wans | HOGNIA | oot

§ :saumpeubis Buizuoyyny

*(S)30I0ANI GIHOVLLY THL HO- HITTONINODI-HOLIGNY FHL OL1 SLSINOIY INTFWAYd IA0HddY OL SHOLIINIA 40 QYO8 IHL
A8 QIZIMOHINY WV | AJILYTD YIHLHNS | "STDINYIS YO STTOLLUY QIVS HOd QILNISId NIIG SYH WIVTO HORId ON LVHIL ANV AINM0FY3d ¥O QIYIAITIA NIIE IAVH ANV LO1M1SIA SHL A8 SN MO4 AYYSSIOIN JHIM

ANV SHO103¥I0 30 QyV08 IHL A8 G31d400V NI38 SYH LVYHL 139aN8 LOJLSIA FHL NI G3ANTINI 3V a

INV A3A0¥ddY JHIM MOTIE LSIT ANY GIHOV.LLY (S)FOIONNI SHL A8 GIEINISTIA SIOINYIS YO STTOLLYY IHL

‘Aaaauany 2202Z/420T Ad
R S LTI7-CEC088 euoyd 108300
dnyoid Jo) yewYjED ‘1d30
Kojlow Ajiex :Ag pasedeug
y Joi%10 03 Usnyey vwsn 2202'v0°20 9jeq
s AINO 38N ¥owiany
MOTRE FOVAE 4 N OOHLSI 1914381 UOPT6I0.d 814 UMOlaBioeD JoM8Iq
B

uuo4 wier 30138Ia epIsIng




feuisnpuy SN | 00'GEY soomsss Bumor| \O\)h| ooozsse | 2 l202°5'LL | 1Zh01Ladae | 0o'sEr siz) o | seen | 1
ou| sistieloeds UOHBILIXT WRISIM|  Z1'LEPL (‘ow xis Joj pesepioyorq) 10§ Juawyoey Suind|  209v | ocozsse | 2 2202'1020 | 12¢014QdAD | 2h'iEPL wol o | SHQ|
uozuep| SE'G6Z suopeounwwiessiel| ovoy | 000LSSE | 2 22029240 | 1290410dAD |  SE'SEZ ¥2102202| 0 vep i
Aeg Sn|  1revL payoeny sidoy - yueg sn| @] | ooozsse | 2 12¥0110dAD | Iv'epL 01L0220Z| 0 | 0801 L
prepueis 3uL| 00262 souesnsu)| OQ)Yy| ovozsss |z 220z¥el0 | lzvoiiadao | 00zez vaozzoz] o | (KOb%
SOABIS BULIOD|  00'6YZ WHNOUVIXYIS 4 speoudd| 306 | ooozsse | 2 Z20Z'ELL0 | 124014QdAD |  00'6K2 enozzoz| o | Qelgl ¢+
uojsiA Jouadng| 6L eoUBINSU| UOISIA|  00LY | 0002658 | 22022020 |i2v0LLadao | 6L £020202Z| 0 o8 b
SUOM Ge3 UdIBAS|  00'005 sonuL sjewd oy soxeid|  9)) || ooousse | 2 2202'€020 | 1240140dAD |  00°008 s 0 b
1oUIsIq 3114 8noseY | 9E'PO9L dmb3 pue queqysioiuon seped| YOG 1H ooozsse | 2 72026140 | 42¥014QdaD | SEV09L €0-2202Z| 0 b
oojneg ofides [eAoy|  00°056 Awepeoy eutd 1202 Joj woonsay eenod| SPA| oossse | 2 12026160 | 1Z¥0LLOdAD | 00056 sgzizz| o b
sued oiny saqend|  96'€92 fieyea| sviy | 00058 | 2 2202'62'10 | 12v0L1QdAD |  96'€92 62102022| 0 85 !
Sled oy sagald| 991 Joyeqepmig 814039 Jos 10| sviv | ooossse | 2 220250°L0 | 12v0LLQdAD | L9°01 £0L02202| © 68 I
feuoewsaiu) malnaA | 91'99EL Jedayeuwbu3| Loy | coosss8 | 2 2202'1020 | 12v0L0LQdAD | 9L'99EL zeoL6z| 0 £€52 b
[euotieWIR) MIINIONY | 62°L08 xog Buueals jo siedox| Loy | oooLss8 | 2 Z20Z'1E'10 | 12v0LLadaD | 6L°208 0962| 0 £852 !
39d| oLsiL fwourcera| K+ b ooosss | 2 2202°€020 | 42v0LLAdAD | OLSLL v1z0z202| 0 19|
sevied prRYON| 260 sauepea| JAQff ooozsse | 2 22028110 | 1Zv0LLadaD | 269 81102202| © V
suoinjos Jiv SUEON|  00'058L s9189H L9 LOREIS J0 SIS UWPY Jo aoedarysedoy| OKJ V|| ooozsse | 2 2202°S2'10 | 12v0LL0dAD | 00'058L R RLINT
Kotiow Aiey| 5229 sbersod| | TYZ | coozsse | 2 22028110 | 12v014QdAD | 229 8110220z 0 !

:saunjeubis Buizuoyny




CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM 5.C.

BUDGET YEAR TO DATE REPORT



00°008'% 00°008'% $ - $ = $ 2 $ - $ sowin), alld - Lzoy

00°000°¢ 00'000'€ $ - $ - $ - $ idng | d 2 B 0 - 0Z0V
€9°EELLYT 00°005°6EL $ Lro9ezer  § - $ - $ - $ sasuadx3 (10shed - 0¢ [EIOL
00'€86'vE 0000062 $ 00'LL0'0F  § - $ - s = $ Jofojdwiz uopjesuaduio) SIeNIOM - 090€
000 - $ . $ - $ = S . $ yaq yieaH aepey - 9voe
9GviE'Y 00°005G $ gzL'L $ B $ s $ 82URINSU| UOISIA ® jBIUSQ - 1HOE
000 = $ - $ - $ - $1 = G . $ Jafo|dw3 uopesusduio) pausjeq - £40E
00'928 00°000°} $ 0o'vLL $ - $ = $ Ainges|q uusy 6uoT - Zroe
00°000'2 $ ov'Gle's $ - $ B $ asueinsu| juswihodwaun - 10O
80'¥8E'LY 0000058 $ Bsloey $ souRINSU| BIESH - 0P0S
8T'8EL'T 00°000°2 $ zLLes'y $ aies|pey - ZZ0¢
z5°€LL'LT 00°000'0€ $ 8y'9zz's $ 1aSVO - Lzoe
19'L29'0Z 00°000°0Z $ ee'gze'sy  $ JuBWBIIAY - 0Z0E
0L'1ev's 00°000°05 4 $ og'sos'ort  $ uopesuadwod JOWO - $00E
00'000°0Z $ yools'ie 8 BLIBAQ - Z00E
00°000'¥€ $ or'gso've  § seofojdw3 Aseiodwa) - LOOE
2OVGG'6LL 00°000'092 $ geshv'ork ¢ seafo|dw3 Jusuewiad soUeES - 000€
gsosuadxg |joifed - 0¢
asuadxg
SLLYPE'LZL  $  18'BIVI0LL $ §216L°160°L § 2 $ ¢ $| = $ - $ awoou [ejoL
(0e"002'9) $ 00000l $ 000202 $ : $ : $ quiay sr NI29SHA - Z¥6L
c $ - $ S . s BIBS $ - $ PUNJ3Y SNOBUEIIBISIN - L¥6L
/8716651 $ 000009} $ £L'8py $ $ $ $ BNUBASY SNOBUEPISIN - 0V6L
$ $ - $ gl = $ §) = S . $ S92IAI8G 10 SUONIAASU| ISIN - ¥hLL
E $ $ - $ $ - $ $ - $ - $ sa21AIag Joy abeyD - obLL
$ $ - $ $ $ $ s - $ 5394 JuswidojaAaQ WO} 1aJsuRI] - £OPL
8/092'85  $ 0000SLph $ ceezes $ $ SjuaWISSassY [e1oadg - oLEL
$ $ $ g $ $ - $ sa1ouaby [BJUBWILIBA0D JBUIO - 00ZL
(e0sr9¥e) ¢ $ e0srevz  § sasjnag Asuabiaw3 340 Q34 vZLE
(£6'805'202) $ 00°000°0G} $ 16'806'/5¢  $ saajaag Asuabiaws 430 S0 868
9L'vee'e $ 0000Z% $ ¥8'596'} $ $ = $ g = ) - $ o112y xe Apadold SISUMOBIOH - 0280
(lo'ozL'v22) ¢ 00°009°€E $ [EX-VVAL-TANE . $ - $ sbuipiing pue pueT Jusy - 010
181¥9'} $ 000002 $ £125¢e $ - $ aWoou| 3s2.493U] - 00+0
06'2er'T $ 00009 $ 0L'/0L'L $ - $ saljleusd - 09€0
05'Zh0'le  $ 00000LL $ 0g'Ls6'sy  $ - $ JudWISsassY Xel |e1oads - 6410
(€5'69) $ 000SsS $ £5'619 $ $ Hd lejuswalddng saxe) Auadodd - 0510
(z96€12) $ 00000€ $ Z96EL'S $ - $ Y [ejuawajddng saxe) Auadoid - 0pLO
£6'20L $ 0000 $ 20461 $ E $ P24noasuf 1oud saxel Auadoid - 0510
(e2€8) $ - $ €L'e8 $ - $ - $ - $ o - $ Painaas soMd saxel Auadosd - 0210
4=t $ 000058 $ 8¥'85y'8 $ $ $ - $ 24n23suN JuaNY saxe] Auadoad - 0110
167/96'/¢ $ 00000505 $ ebzeyiiz 8 - $ - $ Painoag Jusng soxe) Auadosd - 0010
IWOINI
3ONI¥aA4IQ 3e6png [enuuy STVNLOV GLA SIVALOV 220 STWNLOVAON  STVALOVIP0  §IvNLovdes  sIvnlovbny  sIvnlov ine asuadx3/owoou| AieutpaQ
OL QLA VALV a3iidoav quiny jeuty quiny |eut quiny jeuty quInN jeujd Juinp jeuys s1aquIny [euy s1aquiny jeu3 0002998 }UN02Y
2202/120T 1ed |edsly
139an9g 1o1dlsid

19L3SI UOI}09]04d d4i4 umolabiosn



000024 $ 66’916k  § $ = $ - $ SjuBWINASU| ' S|00L l{BWS - 09%F
0z'298 00°008'C $ 0gerL't $ - $ - S o $ juswdinb3 eseaT g Juey - 0Zvv
0§'2¥2 00°00€ $ 0528 $ - g $ - g = Sy - $ HoN leba 3 uonesliand - 0ovF

= $ €068 $ uonoadsu) g uopueaald alld FEEh
00'006 00006 $ - ¢ | E R - $ I $ z oy - $ aoueINquIY g qeT ‘[RJUaQ ‘ledIPBN - PZEY
000 = $ - $ . S G .- $ - $ - $ 899|AI8g [eaBojoyahsd - cZey
00°0¥Z $ LpisLL $ - ¢ e £ $ I $ - $ swex3 Ajeuqos @ |e2IPB - ZZEP

00°00€ $ uopeBysaAuf leUIWIMD - ZLEP
00692 000009 $ 00'L€Z'E $ - $. e $h - $ - $ - $ 800JAI0g [ebe - gLep
$ 00'6/8 $ 103en)iquY ZLEY

000 $ - $ weiboid @2)A18S [ENJORIIUOD OLEY
000 $ - $ = $ - $ = <y - $ e $ - $ ajaiag Bujssasoid ejeq |ewelxd - gosk
00°0£t'9 00°0£F'9 $ - $ - ¢ g - ] © $ - $ s89jAIeg BupuNoady B PNV - SOEY
$ TLese $ b g1 = $ $ - $ 994 uopessjujwpy Adueby - poSy
00°000°2L $ 96'689'62 ¢ - $ - {5 . $ - S $ A9g pazjjeideds B | d - 00EV
0Z'19€ 00°000'L $ 08'8€9 $ $ 2 $ - $ saojaseg Bupeoydng/Bunupd - 99zy
00002'9 0000Z'9 $ - $[ = $ - $ - $ sjewnor/aded pduosqns - £9zy
09'882 00'00€ $ or'LL $ = $ = $ - $ abejsod - L92P
z8°0.8') 00°00¢'2 $ 81'620'L $ B $ = $ - $ se|lddng 820 - 092¥
- $ 10'869'vL $ - $ = sy = ¢ = s - $ asuedx3 sNOBUBJBISIN - OVZY
00°008'¢ $ LeeTr'y $ 2 $ - $ sdjussequisiy - 0Z2¢
00°00€ 00°00€ $ - $ : $ = $ - $ - $ Asojesoqen] pue ‘leyusg ‘|edlpai - 00ZY
£O'LEL'E 00°00Z' $ 2£'890°} $ - $ = SR - $ nddng Buipjing Julen - L6
00'LLE'Y 00°000°ZL $ 00'680'L $ J $ wanosdwi g Bulp|ing saueuajuiey - 08LY
00°009'c 00°009°€ $ - $ = $ = SF - $ 801|L 2UBUBUIEI BJIYDA - YOLY
62°€95°0L 0000021 $ LL9EY'L $ - $ = $ - $ sajjddng asueuajujely 2j21ueA - Z9LY

00'009 $ 1£812'9 $ - $0 = $ - $ - 8 - $ SHEd 8IUBUBJUIBIY BIIIYA - L9LY
€L'116 00°000'8L $ 7820l $ . $ - $ - $ 80]AI9G B2UBUBJUIEIN 2IIYDA - 09LP

00°0¥2 $ v LLL'T $ - $ - (3 $ - s - $ sued dinb3 asueusjuie - syivy

o $ 16'2LS $ SueoI S JeIndwiod vrip
00°000'c 00°000'€ $ - $ - $ - $ $ $ - $ ojpey/suoydsjoL JuleW - Zyly
00'009 00'009 $ - $1 = $ - $ $ - $ - $ - $ swdinb3 90O JUiEW - LY

00009 $ 12'059 $ $ $ ¢ A $ - $ wiswdinb3 edueusiujel - opLy
000 e $ - $ - $ $ - Ly < Sk - $ Aide) [euonIpPY-29URINSY| - LOLY

00'000'02 $ vi'geg'se ¢ $ s $ - $ wnjwaid 83urINSU| - 00LY

00°008°L $ 89'6EL'Z $ - $ $ - $ lesods|q esnjey - 80¥

= $ G1°064 $ 49O dx3 ployesnoH zgov
L'6.8'L 00°000°¢ $ oTrZLL $ = $ - $ @suadx3 pP|oyasnoH - 080Y
00°00€ 0000€ $ - $ - $ = $ - $ $19Npoid Pood g Pood - 090F

S $ zTTor't $ JousBul/a1qeD - PYOP

b $ €9'416'L $ 19B4U0D Ydjeds|q [enusd - ¢HOY
00°009'% 00°009'% $ - $ - 5 - $ yajedsia - Zyov
RN a4 00°000'9 $ §1°625°L $ - $ = $ suogedjuNIWoY - 0YoY

00009’} $ SP'9.5'C $ B $ = $ - $ suuoyun - ZZok
ION3N3AHIG 1e6png jenuuy SIVALOVY QLA  STVNLOV 920 STIVNLOVAON  SIVALOVINO  STvNLOvdes  SIvniov Bny  svniov inr asuadx3/ewodu) Lieupio
0L GLA VNIV aiidoav quin jeury quiny jeuty quinN [eul quinn jeutd quinN (euld SIIqUINN Jeuly  s1aquuny feuly 0002668 JUnN0JIdY
<TT0T/120C 1edA [edsld
139ang LORLSIa

19143S1(] UOI322)04d 9414 uMmo}abioas



(g2:250°661)  18°088°9L $ re'ees'ese $

ERIEREEE]] 139ang SIVNLOV ALA
00998 $6°260°L62 $ pe'LEz'slz § - $
000 = $| = $
000 - $ ¢ = $ - $ = 5y $ = $ - $ antasay sneseddy - Zoy.L
000 = $ n ¢ [ h - S = G ¢ = $ - $ eMsesey Ajlliqel] papunyun - LovL
000 s $ - S s $ - $pi= s - $ - $ - $ aAI889Y - 00VL
000 . $ - $ - g1 = Sk $ - $ - $ Kauabunuo) - oocL
00°000'6S 00'829'96 $ 00829y ¢ - $! = $ = $ - $ uswdinb3 1988y paxid - 0109
000 - 0 E $ - ¢ = ¢ - ¢! = G . $ pue-] Jessy paxid - 0009
000 2 $ . $ - L3 = Sl - $ B gy - $ 3q0Q uua) Buo Jayl0 JuswivIPdY - 090§
£0'289's 00°000°9L $ L6°LLE'L $ - $ = $ sapMInN - 00L¥
000 z $ 1930H JoAeaL YBIUIBAQ - 9591
000 - $ [z $ $ aleply [9ARIL WBILIBAQ - #S9F
00056 00002t $ 00052 $ ) $ s gy = $ $ - $ 6601 jou juawdojaraq yels - L19Y
00°00v'2 00°00¥'2 $ - $ ) $ $ - $ juswdojaneg JeIs - 608y
S $ vozee's $ 18n4 ¥ing Logy
65°980'7L 00°00¥'7L $ SPELE $ $ = Sp - $ saseyaind |and - 908y
00002t 00°002'+ $ - $ e sl - $ - $ s = $ - $ leAe1y pue uopepodsuell - 009y
¥6'650'¢ ¥6'650'¢ $ $ - $ - $ S $ aIBMYOS - BESH
00009 00009 $ . $ - $ - $, 7 $ $| = $ - $ uswdinbz aJid - Zosy
00002k 00002'L $ - $ $i - $ - $1 = $F - $ s109(0ud (ejoads - LOSY
00°000'9 000009 $ s [ - $ - $ ] $ - $ asuadx3 juswpedaq |ededs - 005y
LO'LL6 00002’k $ 66'88C $ - s $ J $ - $ ojpey 3 auoydaja) dinb3 - gopy
00°00v'2 00°00v'2 $ . sl = $ - $ B $ = 5 $ juawdinb3 seindwo) - Zopt
00°002'L 00002} $ - $ - $ - G $ = s - $ uswdinb3 Joulw - Loy
3JON3¥344I@  3196png jenuuy SIVNLOV QLA  SIVNLOV 92a  STVALOVAON  STVNLIVIO  S1vnLlovdess  S1vnLlov bny  §vnliov int asuadx3/swooul AreuipiQ
0L QLA WNLDV aiidoav Jwnp feuld quiny jeuld NN [eu]d SIaquinN jeuld JwnN [eutd s19quInN |eujd siaquIny jeud 0004998 JUNOJ2Y
2202/120C 1eo jedsid
1394ang 1o1d.1sid

1914381 UOI}08)0.ld ali4 umolabioas



CHIEFS REPORT
ITEM 6




Chief's Report

February 10, 2022

COVID 19/CORONA VIRUS

We have one volunteer off with Covid at this time.

We have had several Covid cases of both Staff and Volunteers in the last few months.

A. Budget

We are looking for a date in late February/early March for the budget workshop

B. Personnel

We still have 1 staff off on Long Term Disability, not work related. We have a second employee
off, for an as yet undetermined period of time, on worker's comp. We have a third employee off
on worker's comp and we expect them back toward the end of this month.

We have hired 2 BLS personnel full-time (one for the engine, Brian Morris and one for the medic
unit, Aiden Williams). The Engine BLS person is in medic school and will graduate in September
and then have to do several months of clinicals prior to certification. Once completed he will
transition to the medic unit.

C. Volunteers

15 personnel came to Monday's training session (moved from Valentine's Day). Training was on
EMS and an After Action Review from our structure fire in Volcanoville on 1-24-22.

D. Apparatus Report
E61 is back in service but needs an alignment.

We are happy with our new mechanic Jason Warden. We are getting a much better handle on
where we are with our apparatus.

We picked up OES WT41 from Riverview and it has an air leak and is out of service.

| will have a full apparatus report for next meeting.



m

m

Facilities Report

New heater is in for the Admin side and is working well.

JPA Report

Negotiations going well between the JPA and the County.

Fire Authority
Regional Grant submitted for all four agencies.

SCBA's still on order with no estimated delivery date.

Training

The conex boxes have been moved into position for the classroom. The interior of the canopy
area will be 16'x20'

Hope to bring budget estimates for third floor of training tower and other training center
upgrades to budget workshop
Grand Jury

Nothing new to report.

LAFCO

MSR for all agencies are complete in draft form, including for the JPA Service Area #7.

Policies and Procedures

Nothing new to report but we have had discussions with our attorney's that we need to move
forward with a full policy rewrite.



Grants

FEMA Regional Grants
SCBA - hosted by Pioneer - AWARDED
$772,980 total
39 SCBA = $304,000 for GEO Fire
$15,200 match

Radios/Pagers hosted by Georgetown Fire
$470,010 total
$146,300 for GEO Fire
$6,966.81 match

Cardiac Monitors hosted by Rescue Fire - AWARDED

$779,079.921
GEO $ 70,600
S 7,600
FEMA Geo Fire Grants
Apparatus — WUIl pumper
$805,495
$40,274.75 match

Equipment — Hose
$24,450
$1,222.50 match

FEMA SAFER

Hiring — three A/O's and three Firefighters for three years

$1,875,193.02
No match

Recruitment and Retention — Incentive programs
$335,369.56
No match

FEMA Fire Prevention and Safety — not submitted as of yet

Extinguisher trainer/education materials
$50,000 approximately



OES
Polaris Crew Side by side - AWARDED

$21,000 approximately
No match

County Tourism — not submitted as of yet
Trailer/snow trax/medical slide in for side by side

$30,000 approximately
No Match
Community Activities

Nothing new to report

Fire Prevention

Nothing new to report

Personal
| was off on Monday the 7th

Heading to AZ Feb. 25-28

Special

Working on AAR for Snowmageddon with County



NEW BUSINESS
ITEM 7.A.

Appoint JPA Alternate Board Member



RESOLUTION 2022 - 02

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE GEORGETOWN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
APPOINTING OF OFFICER TO THE EL DORADO COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, the Georgetown Fire Protection District has historically conducted an election of an
Officer for the upcoming calendar year; and

WHEREAS, the nominations were received from the floor during the Board’s Regular Board
meeting of February 10, 2022, and the following Director

elected to serve for the 2022 calendar year:

Director

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the Board of Directors of Georgetown
Fire Protection District, El Dorado County, California, that the officer elected is confirmed to
serve for the 2022 calendar year.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at regularly held meeting of the Board of Directors of the Georgetown
Fire Protection District on the 10t day of February 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT:

President, Craig Davis
Board of Directors
Georgetown Fire Protection District



NEW BUSINESS
ITEM 7.B.

Updated Wage Matrix



To: Georgetown Fire District Governing Board
From: Chief Brown
Re: Proposed Pay Scale

Date: February 8, 2022

We are proposing an adoption of a new pay scale for Staff employees that will resolve several issues
with our current pay scale system.

1) It will set pay scales for the 40-hour week employees
2) It will remove the 45-hour week pay scales
3) It will remove salary scales that include decimal points to the 1/10 of a cent

4) It will set pay scales at 4% step increases for all positions/years of service, up to 36 months
Completed

5) It will set ranges 1.75% apart for all promotions

6) It will correct an error in the Captain/EMT pay scale

The costs to GEO Fire for all current employees breaks down as follows:
$3,172.00/annually for the new position of Engineer/EMT (currently does not exist)

$ 559.10/annually for the correction to Captain/EMT (Capt. Snoke did not receive the proper raise
when made a Captain.)

¢ 247.52/annually for all current employees for rounding to two decimal points from the current three

$3,978.62/annually for all recommended changes



Georgetown Fire District Attachment A Draft Effective Date July 1, 2021
Appendix 1 Wage and Salary Schedule

Service Hourly Pav Period Annually Monthly Hourly % Increase Hourly % Steps

Firefighter/ EMT (40 hr work week)

Entry Level | 19.964 | 1,597.12 | 41,525.12 | 3,460.43

12 Months | 21.387 | 1,710.96 | 44,484.96 | 3,707.08 7.13%
24 Months | 22.240 | 1,779.20 | 46,259.20 | 3,854.93 3.98%
36 Months | 23.130 | 1,850.40 | 48,110.40 | 4,009.20 4%

Apparatus Operator/EMT (40 hr work week)

Entry Level | 22.331 | 1,786.48 | 46,448.48 (3587071 | | | -3.58%
12 Months | 23.224 | 1,857.92 | 48,305.92 | 4,025.49 | | 1 3.99%
|
]

24 Months | 24.153 | 1,932.24 | 50,238.24 | 4,186.52 4%

36 Months | 25.119 2,009.52 | 52,247.52 | 4,353.96 3.99%
Engineer/EMT (40 hr work week)

Entry Level | x

12 Months | x )

24 Months | x

36 Months | x
Captain/EMT (40 hr work week)

Entry Level | 24.538 1,963.04 51,039.04 | 4,253.25

12 Months | 25.519 2,041.52 53,079.52 | 4,423.29 3.99%

24 Months | 26.539 2,123.12 55,201.12 | 4,600.09 3.99%

36 Months | 27.602 2,208.16 57,412.16 | 4,784.35 4%
Firefighter/ Paramedic (40 hr work week)

Entry Level | x )

12 Months | x N

24 Months | x | -
| 36 Months | x

Apparatus Operator/Paramedic (40 hr work week)

Entry Level |
12 Months
24 Months
36 Months
Engineer/Paramedic (40 hr work week)

| Entry Level | x - l__ ]
12 Months | x | |
12 Months | I I N /1N P S— ‘ .

24 Months | x - _ . )
36 Months | x | - ) | | ]




Georgetown Fire District Attachment A
Appendix 1 Wage and Salary Schedule

Captain/Paramedic (40 hr work week)

Draft Effective Date July 1, 2021

Entry Level | x %
12 Months | x B
24 Months | x j
36 Months | x |
Firefighter/EMT (56 hr work week)
Entry Level | x B
12 Months | x -
24 Months | x B |
36 Months | x
Apparatus Operator/ EMT (56 hr work week)
Entry Level | x
12 Months | x )
24 Months | x
36 Months | x _ | ]
Engineer/ EMT (56 hr work week)
Entry Level | 22.871 | 2,561.552 | 66,600.352 | 5,550.029
12 Months | 23.787 | 2,664.144 | 69,267.744 | 5,772.312 4%
| 24 Months | 24.738 | 2,770.656 72,037.056 | 6,003.088 3.99%
[ 36 Months | 25.726 | 2,881.312 | 74,914,112 | 6,242.843 3.99%
Captain/ EMT (56 hr work week)
Entry Level | 25.022 | 2,802.464 | 72,864.064 | 6,072.005 B -2.8%
| 12 Months | 26.022 2,914.464 | 75,776.064 | 6,314.672 - 3.99%
i 24 Months | 27.062 | 3,030.944 | 78,804.544 | 6,567.045 3.99%
{36 Months | 28.145 | 3,152.24 | 81,958.24 | 6,829.853 7 4%
Firefighter/ Paramedic (56 hr work week)
]‘ Entry Level r 23.599 | 2,643.088 | 68,720.288 | 5,726.691 |
[ 12 Months | 24.543 | 2,748.816 | 71,469.216 | 5,955.768 ) o 4%
24 Months 1 25.523 | 2,858.576 | 74,322.976 | 6,193.581 N . 3.99%
36 Months | 26.546 | 2,973.152 | 77,301.952 6,441.829 4%
Apparatus Operator/ Paramedic (56 hr work week)

Entry Level | x o ] L ]
' 12 Months | x . I |
24 Months | x - - | -
36 Months- | x ) e ]

Engineer/ Paramedic (56 hr work week)

Entry Level | 27.012 | 3,025.344 | 78,658.944 6,554.912 T T 1.75%
|12 Months | 28.093 | 3,146.416 | 81,806.816 | 6,817.234 | - 4%
24 Months | 29.215 3,272.08 85,074.08 7,089.507 J 3.99%
36 Months | 30.385 | 3,403.12 | 88481.12 |7,373427 | | . 4%




Georgetown Fire District Attachment A
Appendix 1 Wage and Salary Schedule

Captain/ Paramedic (56 hr work week)

Draft Effective Date July 1, 2021

"Entry Level | 28.274 | 3,166.688 | 82,333.888 | 6,861.157 -7.47% |
12 Months | 28.939 | 3,241.168 | 84,270.368 | 7,022.531 2.35%

24 Months | 30.096 | 3,370.752 | 87,639.552 | 7,303.296 3.99%

36 Months | 31.299 | 3,505.488 | 91,142.688 | 7,595.224 3.99%

Engineer/ Paramedic (56 hr work week) CLASSIC

Entry Level | 28.795 | 3,225.04 | 83,851.04 | 6,987.587

12 Months 29.947T3,354.064 87,205.664 | 7,267.139 4%

| 24 Months | 31.143 | 3,488.016 | 90,688.416 | 7,557.368 3.99%

|36 Months | 32.391 | 3,628.24 | 94,334.24 | 7,861.187 4%
Captain/ EMT (56 hr work week) CLASSIC

"Entry Level | 27.744 | 3,107.328 | 80,790.528 | 6,732.544 ]
|12 Months | 28.854 | 3,231.648 | 84,022.848 | 7,001.904 4%

' 24 Months | 30.008 | 3,369.072 | 87,595.872 | 7,299.656 3.99%
| 36 Months | 31.208 | 3,495.296 | 90,877.696 | 7,573.141 3.99%
Administrative Assistant (40 hr work week)

Entry Level | 27.641 | 2,211.28 | 57,493.28 | 4,791.107 ]
12 Months | 28.915 | 2,313.20 | 60,143.20 | 5,011.933 4.6% |
24 Months | 30.183 | 2,414.64 | 62,780.64 | 5,231.72 B 4.39%

36 Months | 34.129 | 2,730.32 | 70,988.32 | 5,915.693 | | B 13.07%
Fleet Manager (40 hr work week)

“Entry Level | 25.678 | 2,054.24 | 53,410.24 (4450853 | | | |

12 Months | 26.881 | 2,15048 | 55,912.48 | 4,659.373 | | | ) | 4.68%

24 Months | 28.157 | 2,252.56 | 58,566.56 | 4,880.547 1 | 4.75%

36 Months | 29.474 | 2,357.92 | 61,305.92 | 5,108.827 | | 4.68%

Fire Chief (40 hr work week)

Contract | 69.712 % 5,576.92 | 145,000.00 | 12,083.33 i "l[ ) { |

Do we have a position for an A/O or do we make that an incentive?

Do we have a position for a TO or do we make that an incentive? If we give an incentive for TO, do we
give incentives for other positions such as FTO, FPO......?

This is reflective of the current wage scale. We do not have positions for a 40 hr/ week employee, so |
used the 45 hr/ week employee. We do not have all the positions listed that we currently have staffed,

such as Engineer/ EMT 40 hr work week.
We do not know what the Administrative assistant is earning.

Captain Paramedic wage scale has not been updated in years, so the position is not on scale with the
other positions.



Georgetown Fire District Attachment A
Appendix 1 Wage and Salary Schedule

Draft Effective Date Feb 10, 2022

25.64Service Hourly Pav Period *Annually Monthly Hourly % Increase Hourly
% Steps
Firefighter/ EMT (40 hr work week)

Entry Level | 20.57 | 1,645.60 42785.60 | 3,565.47

12 Months | 21.39 | 1,711.20 44,491.20 | 3,707.60 4%

24 Months | 22.25 | 1,780.00 46,280.00 | 3,856.67 4%

36 Months | 23.14 | 1,851.20 48,131.20 | 4,010.93 4%
Apparatus Operator/EMT (40 hr work week)

Entry Level | 22.25 | 1,780.00 | 46,280.00 | 3,856.67 ]

12 Months | 23.14 1,851.20 | 48,131.20 | 4,010.93 e . 4%

24 Months | 24.07 1,925.60 | 50,065.60 | 4,172.13 - 4% l

36 Months | 25.03 2,002.40 | 52,062.40 | 4,338.53 4% :
Engineer/EMT (40 hr work week)

Entry Level | 24.07 1,925.60 | 50,065.60 | 4,172.13 I

12 Months | 25.03 2,002.40 | 52,062.40 | 4,338.53 a% |

24 Months | 26.03 | 2,082.40 54,142.40 | 4,511.87 4%

36 Months | 27.07 2,165.60 | 56,305.60 | 4,692.13 - 4%
Captain/EMT (40 hr work week)

Entry Level | 27.54 2,202.40 | 57,262.40 | 4,771.87 - 1.75%

12 Months | 28.64 2,291.20 | 59,571.20 | 4,964.27 4%

24 Months | 29.79 2,383.20 | 61,963.20 | 5,163.60 B 4%

36 Months | 30.98 | 2,478.40 | 64,438.40 | 5,369.87 ] 4%
Firefighter/ Paramedic (40 hr work week)

Entry Level | 24.30 1,944.00 | 50,544.00 | 4,212.00

12 Months 25.27 2,021.60 | 52,561.60 | 4,380.13 | 4%

24 Months | 26.28 | 2,102.40 | 54,662.40 | 4,555.20 | 4% |
|36 Months | 27.33 | 2,186.40 | 56,846.40 | 4,737.20 | 4%
Apparatus Operator/Paramedic (40 hr work week)

Entry Level | 26.28 | 2,102.40 | 54,662.40 | 4,555.20 1 -
12 Months | 27.33 2,186.40 | 56,846.40 | 4,737.20 | 4%

24 Months | 28.42 N 2,273.60 | 59,113.60 | 4,926.13 4%

36 Months | 29.56 | 2,364.80 | 61,484.80 | 5,123.73 4% |
Engineer/Paramedic (40 hr work week)

_ Entry Level | 28.42 2,273.60 | 59,113.60 | 4,926.13 - 1

12 Months | 29.56 | 2,364.80 | 61,484.80 | 5,123.73 4%

| 24Months | 30.74 | 2,459.20 | 63,939.20 | 5,328.27 - 4%
361 Months ,_§'97_ 1 2,557.60 66,497.60 | 5,541.47 4%

PROPOSED



Georgetown Fire District Attachment A Draft Effective Date Feb 10, 2022
Appendix 1 Wage and Salary Schedule

Captain/Paramedic (40 hr work week)

Entry Level | 32.53 | 2,602.40 | 67,662.40 | 5,638.53 1.75% |
12 Months | 33.83 | 2,706.40 | 70,366.40 | 5,863.87 J 4% |
24 Months | 35.18 | 2,814.40 | 73,174.40 | 6,097.87 4%

| 36 Months | 36.59 | 2,927.20 | 76,107.20 | 6,342.27 4%

Firefighter/EMT (56 hr work week)

Entry Level | 20.00 | 2,240.00 | 58,240.00 | 4,853.33 |
12 Months | 20.80 | 2,329.60 | 60,569.60 | 5,047.47 B 4%
24 Months | 21.63 | 2,422.56 | 62,986.56 | 5,248.88 4%
36 Months | 22.49 | 2,518.88 | 65,490.88 | 5,457.57 4%
Apparatus Operator/ EMT (56 hr work week)
Entry Level | 21.63 | 2,422.56 62,986.56 | 5,248.88 1 B
112 Months | 22.49 | 2,518.88 65,490.88 | 5,457.57 4%
24 Months | 23.39 | 2,619.68 68,111.68 | 5,675.97 - | 4% |
36 Months | 24.33 | 2,724.96 70,848.96 | 5,904.08 4%
Engineer/ EMT (56 hr work week)
|l Entry Level | 23.39 | 2,619.68 | 68,111.68 5,675.97
;E Months | 24.33 | 2,724.96 | 70,848.96 | 5,904.08 | 4%
24 Months | 25.30 | 2,833.60 | 73,673.60 | 6,139.47 - 4%
E Months | 26.31 | 2,946.72 | 76,614.72 | 6,384.56 e 4% N
Captain/ EMT (56 hr work week)
Entry Level | 26.77 | 2,998.24 | 77,954.24 | 6,496.19 175%
12 Months | 27.84 | 3,118.08 | 81,070.08 | 6,755.84 | 4%
24 Months | 28.95 | 3,242.40 | 84,302.40 | 7,025.20 4%
36 Months | 30.11 1|—3,372.32 87,680.32 | 7,306.69 - 4%
Firefighter/ Paramedic (56 hr work week)
)‘ Entry Level | 23.61 | 2,644.32 | 68,752.32 5,729.36 -
|12 Months | 24.55 | 2,749.60 | 71,489.60 | 5,957.47 ) a% |
24 Months | 25.53 | 2,859.36 | 74,343.36 | 6,195.28 B 4% |
' 36 Months | 26.55 | 2,973.60 | 77,313.60 | 6,442.80 - 4%
Apparatus Operator/ Paramedic (56 hr work week)
|Entry Level | 25.53 [2,859.36 | 74,343.36 | 6,195.28 ]
12 Months | 26.55 | 2,973.60 | 77,313.60 | 6,442.80 ] 4%
24 Months | 27.61 | 3,092.32 | 80,400.32 | 6,700.03 J B 4% |
36 Months | 28.71 | 3,215.52 | 83,603.52 6,966.96 | 4% ‘
Engineer/ Paramedic (56 hr work week)
Entry Level | 27.61 | 3,092.32 | 80,400.32 | 6,700.03 ]
12 Months | 2871 | 3,215.52 | 83,603.52 | 6,966.96 S 4%
24 Months | 29.86 | 3,344.32 | 86,952.32 | 7,246.03 | | s




Georgetown Fire District Attachment A
Appendix 1 Wage and Salary Schedule

Draft Effective Date Feb 10, 2022

(36 Months | 31.05 | 3,477.60 | 90,417.60 | 7,534.80 | | | ] (4% |
Captain/ Paramedic (56 hr work week)

Entry Level | 31.59 | 3,538.08 | 91,990.08 | 7,665.84 175%
12 Months | 32.85 | 3,679.20 | 95,659.20 | 7,971.60 4% |
24 Months | 34.16 | 3,825.92 | 99,473.92 | 8,289.49 | 4%

36 Months | 35.53 | 3,979.36 | 103,463.36 | 8,621.95 | 4%
Engineer/ Paramedic (56 hr work week) CLASSIC

Entry Level | 28.81 | 3,226.72 | 83,894.72 | 6,991.23 T [175% |
12 Months | 29.96 | 3,355.52 | 87,243.52 | 7,270.29 4%

24 Months | 31.16 | 3,489.92 | 90,737.92 | 7,561.49 4%

36 Months | 32.41 | 3,629.92 | 94,377.92 | 7,864.83 | 4%
Captain/ EMT (56 hr work week) CLASSIC

[Entry Level | 27.91 [ 3,125.92 [81,273.92 | 6,772.83 N [ 1.75%
12 Months | 29.03 | 3,251.36 | 84,535.36 | 7,044.61 | | la% |
24 Months | 30.19 | 3,381.28 | 87,913.28 | 7,326.11 a% |
36 Months | 31.40 | 3,516.80 | 91,436.80 | 7,619.73 - 4%
Administrative Assistant (40 hr work week)

Entry Level | 27.90 | 2,232.00 | 58,032.00 | 4,836.00 | | .
|12 Months | 29.02 | 2,321.60 | 60,361.60 | 5,030.13 | 4%
24 Months | 30.18 | 2,414.40 | 62,774.40 | 5,231.20 - %
36 Months | 31.39 | 2,511.20 | 65,291.20 | 5,440.93 - 4%
Fleet Manager (40 hr work week)

Entry Level | 26.04 [ 2,083.20 | 54,163.20 | 4,513.60 | ] | [

12 Months | 27.08 | 2,166.40 | 56,326.40 | 4,693.87 4%

24 Months | 28.16 | 2,252.80 | 58,572.80 | 4,881.07 - 1 4%

36 Months | 29.29 | 2,343.20 | 60,923.20 [ 507693 | | | | 4%

Fire Chief (40 hr work week)

“Contract “@7;_{5,576.92 14500000 | 12,08333 | | | | —
R I

*Annual wage is an estimate.

The FF/ EMT 40 hr position does not have a consistent step increase. Where do we start to calculate the
wages? Start the FF/EMT wage at the 12 month and work it both ways with a 4% step increase.

Do we have a position for a TO or do we make that an incentive? No

This is reflective of the current wage scale for the current filled positions. We do not have positions for a
40 hr/ week position, so do you want me to use the hourly wage for the 45 hr/ week position or the
annual wage for the 45 hr/ week position? Go off of the hourly wage and adjust the annual to reflect the

40 hrs



NEW BUSINESS
ITEM 7.C.

Budget Workshop — Select Date



NEWSPAPER ARTICLES
ITEM 10.




2/9/22, 1:08 PM GEOFire comes through

o

ot b .“"’ ;hl-
O,.R.GE:T>O-W;N"
e gy VAN L

Georgetown, California

News

GEOFire comes through

By News release

Georgetown Fire Department

On Dec. 27, UC Berkeley Central Sierra Snow Lab reported the Tahoe Basin was
doused with more than 3 feet of snow in a 24-hour period, smashing a record
set in December 1970 with 193.7 inches measured for the month and severely
impacting Georgetown with a snowstorm the area had not seen in more than
20 years.

There were many who came forward to assist. One being the Georgetown Fire
Department (GEOFire) with both volunteers and employees who should be
acknowledged.

From Yuba County to Placer County to Nevada County to El Dorado County, all
public safety professionals urged citizens to stay home and heed numerous
warnings issued regionally about dangerous road conditions. Many roads were
simply impassable. County and state resources were undoubtedly stretched
thin.

From Dec. 27 to Dec. 31 GEOFire received a 60% increase in calls for service. The
GEOFire family did their very best to reach the unreachable. Like many
residents of Georgetown, many of their staff were unable to leave their homes
due to snow.

It is important to recognize three full-time firefighter/paramedic staff members
— Christopher Garrigues, Andrew Gregory and AJ Bechler, who were able to

. ) . X Chirs Garrigues. Photo courtesy of
make it to the department, ensuring emergency medical response during the Georgetown Fire

storm.

Garrigues began as a volunteer with GEOFire in 2012 and he has been working full-time with GEOFire since February
2021. He is also a volunteer with Garden Valley Fire Protection District.

Bechler is a full-time paramedic and has been with GEOFire since 2019.
Gregory is a full-time Engineer and has been with GEOFire since 2018.

Collectively these three men worked two weeks straight from Dec. 18 to Dec. 31, which included their regular shifts
and more than 340 hours in overtime, to ensure medical response. Without their sacrifice and willingness to cover
some of the staff who were also snow-stranded, the department could not have continued to serve the public.

Fire Capt. Theresa Snoke, who was unable to get to the fire station due to snow, responded to medical calls in
Volcanoville.

Paramedic Corinne Staves, who spent an entire shift responding to calls with Engineer Gregory cutting trees and
responding to calls, walked home from her shift due to the inability to drive through the dangerous roadways.

volunteer Firefighter Nick Cimmarusti, who is also a certified off-road specialist, spent countless hours pulling
vehicles out of harm’s way, directing traffic and transporting patients to Station 61.

https://www.gtgazette.com/2022/01/29/geofire-comes-through-for-the-community/ 12



2/9/22, 1:08 PM GEOFire comes through

Volunteer Firefighter Jeremiah Norrell, who is a communications technician with PG&E, spent countless hours
responding to calls and ensuring the fire department had communication with Camino Dispatch.

In addition, the fire department received help from the following outstanding agencies and citizens alike:
NorcCal 4x4 Rescue removed fallen trees, delivered fuel and completed wellness checks on the elderly.

Growlersburg Conservation Camp removed and cut fallen trees from roadways. Their team also included former Fire
Chief Rick Todd.

The El Dorado County Sheriff’s Office assisted the department daily and helped on a medical call for service in
Volcanoville where trees blocked the roadway.

The El Dorado County Department of Transportation, Caltrans District 3 and California Highway Patrol Placerville
were dedicated to keeping the highways and byways as safe as possible for all.

The Garden Valley Fire Protection District helped clear trees and provided mutual aid.

Tags: Al, featured

Printed in the January 27, 2022 edition on page Al | Published on January 29,
2022 | Last Modified on January 30, 2022 at 6:25 pm

Subscribe to our Morning Edition

{
l email address

CalMatters

CAL \, MATTERS

"Community groups renew push for health equity and “California families need more utifity “Legislative dynasties becoming “California’s older adults are being
racial justice fund debt relief more common stiffed big time

7 hours ago 7 hours ago 13 hours ago 1day ago

Create Tickets

Q, What are you looking for?

euynt

https://www.gtgazette.com/2022/01/29/geofire-comes-through-for-the-community/ 2/2



2/9/22, 1:04 PM Fire at Volcanoville home leaves family in need

- "vu.,

EAO..R{GETOWN

’G

v

Structure fire in Volcanoville on Jan. 24. Photo courtesy of the Georgetown Fire Department.

News

Fire at Volcanoville home leaves family in need
By News release

Georgetown Fire Department

The Georgetown Fire Department received a report of a structure fire in the 5000 block of Volcanoville Road in
Georgetown at approximately 11:45 p.m. Jan. 24. Crews from Georgetown Fire, Garden Valley Fire, El Dorado County
Fire, Cal Fire and Rescue Fire responded through the El Dorado County Fire automatic aid agreement.

Georgetown Fire arrived to find a double-wide manufactured home partially involved in the fire, a two-car garage, a
shed, a workshop and room addition, all fully involved. The home suffered about 33% fire damage and smoke damage
throughout. There were a total of five adults and four children living on the property and the only injuries were
minor burns to the hands of one of the adults.

The fire began in the workshop area and quickly spread to other structures. “The family understands how lucky they
are that the situation wasn’t much worse,” stated Georgetown Fire Chief Glenn Brown.

For those who wish to help the families, Stacy Silva is handling donations. She has posted on Facebook’s What’s
Happening on the Divide the needs of the families such as gift cards, food and clothes. Call her at (530) 488-0649 to
find out how to donate and what donations are necessary.

Printed in the February 03, 2022 edition on page Al | Published on February 5, Tags: AL

2022 | Last Modified on January 31, 2022 at 12:59 am

https://www.gtgazette.com/2022/02/05/volcanoville-structure-fire-leaves-family-in-need/ 1/2



